
From: Horlick, Susan
To: jeff.curtis@safety-kleen.com
Cc: Ashwood, Janet; EPOST_HWreg
Subject: Notification Letter 8700-12 FL for Safety - Kleen Systems Inc_ Tallahassee (FLD982133159)
Date: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 12:19:00 PM
Attachments: Safety Kleen Services Inc_Tallahassee_hwt.pdf

Dear Jeff Curtis:      

Please find attached the Notification of Regulated Waste Activity status based on information
you submitted to the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP). This letter
provides your EPA Identification Number and, if applicable, your current registration and/or
permit statuses. Please note that pending program registrations, certifications or permits
will be mailed to you separately.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a "reply" message to
EPOST_HWreg@dep.state.fl.us.  If your email address has changed or you anticipate that it
will change in the future, please advise accordingly in your reply.  You may also update this
information by contacting EPA ID Notification Coordinator at (850) 245-8727.

You may check your current facility status at our website at: 
https://fldeploc.dep.state.fl.us/www_rcra/reports/handler_sel.asp using your EPAID number
from the attached notification letter.

Address any changes in your notification status (generator status, activities or contact
information) on form 8700-12FL and submit by U.S. mail. The 8700-12FL form can be
downloaded at http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/quick_topics/forms/pages/62-730.htm#62-
730.900(1)(b) . Submit by U.S. mail to:

 

EPA ID Notification Coordinator
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section MS 4560

Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

There are a number of web resources available to help you comply with regulations and
implement best management practices.

The Hazardous Waste Regulation Section compliance assistance help in your geographic area
can be found here:
https://floridadep.gov/sites/default/files/Management%20_Storm_Generated_Hazardous_Was
te_May2020_508_0.pdf

EPA ID Notification Coordinator
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section
850-245-8727
E-mail Address: EPOST_HWreg@dep.state.fl.us
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02/01/2023
Jeff Curtis, EHS Manager
Safety - Kleen Systems Inc
5610 Alpha Drive
Boynton Beach, FL 33426


The Florida Department of Environmental Protection has reviewed your submittal for a hazardous
waste DEP/EPA Identification Number or status/information change.



Based on the information received, you have been issued the following number 
or reports for Safety - Kleen Systems Inc located at 4426 Entrepot Blvd, Tallahassee,
FL 32310-8740


DEP/EPA Identification Number: FLD982133159


Your facility status is the following:
Large Quantity Generator (LQG), Universal Waste -
Lamps, Universal Waste - Devices, Off-Site Waste Received, Operating Commercial TSD.



Florida Administrative Code 62-730 requires all persons who generate, transport, recycle, store, or
dispose of hazardous waste to notify the department of their hazardous waste activities. You are
required to renotify on form 8700-12FL when there are changes in your operations which would
affect your status, activity or contact information. Additional hazardous waste information including
the 8700-12FL form can be found at: 
https://floridadep.gov/waste/permitting-compliance-assistance/content/hazardous-waste-management-main-page.


Please note that pending program registrations, certifications, or permits will be sent to you
separately.
To review the details of your status, visit:
https://fldeploc.dep.state.fl.us/www_RCRA/Reports/handler_results.asp?epaid=FLD982133159.


For further assistance, please contact me at (850) 245-8707 or email me at
Jeff.Gregg@dep.state.fl.us. 


Sincerely,



Jeff Gregg 
Environmental Manager
Waste Compliance Assistance Program



ME ID: 20821,  Email Address: jeff.curtis@safety-kleen.com
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UNIVERSAL WASi t EVICE TRANSPORTER ,: ■_ ^; o:IS
AND TRANSFER FACILITY INFORMATION CHECKLIST


The Department requires that all universal waste lamp and device transporters 
and transfer facilities registered under Rule 62-737.400, F.A.C., complete and sign this 
Information Checkhst. This information will be used to evaluate compliance with 
subparagraph 62-737.400(l)(b), F.A.C. Your transporter registration will not be issued 
until you complete and return the checklist. Handlers that are not engaging in transport 
activities need not complete this form.
SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC. 4426 ENTREPOT BLVD tallahasssee fl


Facility Name 


850-576-9764
Street Address


850-576-8060
City and State 


jeff.curtis@safety-kleen.com
Phone Fax E-mail


Section 1: For all_transporters and transfer facilities (in-state and out-of-state). 
Complete all sections and check all boxes that apply.


1 Estimated number of LAMPS handled during the last calendar year. 2,746
Types: Fluorescent B HID B


2 Estimated number of DEVICES handled during the last calendar year. __
Types: Thermostats □ Electric Switches/Relays □


Thermometers □ Manometers □ Other □.P_____


1 Estimated weight of DEVICES handled during the last calendar year. ^ lb.


1 Estimated number of lamps or devices you shipped to a mercury recycling facility. 
Check the boxes for lamps (L) or devices (D). Give the receiving facility name, location, 
and contact information.


2,610 CLEAN HARBORS EL DORADO, LLC. EL DORADO, AR


Number LBdD Facility Name City/State
b^Ed Lit-


136 CLEAN HARBORSfiBQES-PARK, LLC. LA PORTE, TX


Phone


Number LHDD Facility Name City/State Phone


Number LDdD Facility Name 


Kelly Dale Taylor
'City/Sta


Signature of Authorized Ag^


Phone
1/09/2023


Print Name of Authorized Agent Date


“More Protection, Less Process”


WWW. dep. state.fl. us







Florida Department of 


Environmental Protection
Bob Martinez Center 


2600 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400


Rick Scott 
Governor


Carlos Lopez-Cantera 
Lt. Governor


Ryan E. Matthews 
Interim Secretary


UNIVERSAL WASTE LAMP AND DEVICE TRANSPORTER 
AND TRANSFER FACILITY INFORMATION CHECKLIST


The Department requires that all universal waste lamp and device transporters 
and transfer facilities registered under Rule 62-737.400, F.A.C., complete and sign this 
Information Checklist. This information will be used to evaluate compliance with 
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


Section 1: For aU_transporters and transfer facilities (in-state and out-of-state). 
Complete all sections and check all boxes that apply.


1 Estimated number of LAMPS handled during the last calendar year.
Types; Fluorescent H HID H


1 Estimated number of DEVICES handled during the last calendar year. .9__
Types: Thermostats □ Electric Switches/Relays □


Thermometers □ Manometers □ Other □.P_____


i Estimated weight of DEVICES handled during the last calendar year. ^ lb.
1 Estimated number of lamps or devices you shipped to a mercury recycling faciUty. 
Check the boxes for lamps (L) or devices (D). Give the receiving facility name, location, 
and contact information.


2,610 CLEAN HARBORS EL DORADO. LLC. EL DORADO, AR


Number LHdD Facility Name City/State
b^B(L LiW-


136 CLEAN HARB0RS:DQDEB-PARK, LLC. LA PORTE, TX


Phone


Number LBSDD FacihtyName City/State Phone


Number LDdD FacihtyName 


Kelly Dale Taylor
'-'Tjty/Sfafev


Signature of Authorized Aga^


Phone
1/09/2023


Print Name of Authorized Agent Date


"More Protection, Less Process”


WWW. dep. state.fl. us







Section 2: For out-of-state transporters and transfer facilities only


1. Is any environmental agency in your state aware of your activities as a transporter or 
transfer facility for xmiversal waste lamps and devices in Florida?


No


2. If you have not already done the following in previous years, please enclose some 
written verification from that environmental agency that they are aware of your 
activities as a transporter for universal waste lamps and devices in Florida and in your 
state. This verification can be in the form of a letter to you or to the Department, a 
registration, a permit, etc.


Submitted Previously, Submitted in What Year?


Kelly Dale Taylor Lcu^ 1/09/2023
Signature of Authorized A^fntPrint Name of Authorized Agent Date


Complete, sign and return this checklist along with your registration form 8700-12FL 
to:


HWRS, MS 4560
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 


2600 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400


Your transporter registration will not be issued until you complete and return this 
checklist.


QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS?


If you have any questions or comments, please contact Glen Perrigan at (850) 245- 
8749 or via e-mail atGlen.Perrigan@dep.state.fl.us.


Thank you for your cooperation in providing this information.










